

D'AndreR.Hyman

MSN, RN



EDUCATION

Master of Science in Nursing Capella University 2019 Bachelors of Science in Nursing Grand Canyon University 2018 Associates in Applied Science Galen University 2015 License Practical Nurse Certificate Professional Skills Institute 2013

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

- BLS
- ACLS
- NIH

Strengths

- Time Management
- Prioritization
- Leadership

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

D'Andre is a compassionate Registered Nurse (RN) with specialty experience in Intensive Care (Medical , Neurologic, Trauma, Surgical, Coronavirus disease). Through rich experience and academia, D'Andre has developed and demonstrated at the mastery level strong critical thinking, time management, and organizational skills to a diverse patient population in large hospital environments.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

| ICU Travel- Registered Nurse (RN)

Trusted Resource Associates

- ~ 01/2022- Ongoing Healthcare
- Liaise with rapid-respond team and critical care colleagues to manage life- threatening situations, using nursing standards and protocols for best possible patient outcomes
- Perform assessments of patient conditions to planning, recommend, and implement appropriate care interventions
- Treat wounds and provide advanced life support in mild to critical emergency instances
- Assist physicians in performing bedside procedures
- Ensure proper functionality of medical equipment for patient safety
- Provide education and support to patients and families maximizing awareness and retention probabilities

ICU Travel- Registered Nurse (RN)

Maxim Healthcare Agency

~ 04/2020 -10/2021 + Clear Lake, TX Medical | Healthcare

- Liaise with rapid-respond team and critical care colleagues to manage life- threatening situations, using nursing standards and protocols for best possible patient outcomes

- Perform assessments of patient conditions to planning, recommend, and implement appropriate care interventions
- Treat wounds and provide advanced life support in mild to critical emergency instances
- Assist physicians in performing bedside procedures
- Ensure proper functionality of medical equipment for patient safety
- Provide education and support to patients and families maximizing awareness and retention probabilities

ICU - Registered Nurse (RN)

HCA, Houston Clear Lake

- ~ 04/2016 6/2020 Clear Lake, TX Medical | Healthcare
- Liaise with rapid-respond team and critical care colleagues to manage life- threatening situations, using nursing standards and protocols for best possible patient outcomes

- Perform assessments of patient conditions to planning, recommend, and implement appropriate care interventions

- Treat wounds and provide advanced life support in mild to critical emergency instances
- Assist physicians in performing bedside procedures
- Ensure proper functionality of medical equipment for patient safety
- Provide education and support to patients and families maximizing awareness and retention probabilities

References

Olga Eko,RN Charge Nurse (e) <u>Olgaeko1@gmail.com</u> (P) 832-436-7914

Edgardo Canul, ICU Director (e) <u>Lecanul@uh.edu</u> (p) 713-775-5320

Ermorine Jean ,RN Charge Nurse (e) <u>ermine.jean@yahoo.com</u> (p)954- 668-0332 | Medical Surgical - Registered Nurse (RN)

Boulevard Medical Center

- ~ 10/2014 04/2016 Rochester Hills, MI Medical | Healthcare
- Assessing, planning, implementing, and evaluating care for clients under jurisdiction
- Obtaining patient vital signs, and documented care given
- Assisting with ADLs and maintenance of safety
- Ensuring patients and their families understand discharge instructions

Medical Skilled Nursing -Licensed Practical Nurse

Father Murray Nursing & Rehab

~ 03/2013 - 10/2014 Centerline, MI Medical | Healthcare

- Preforming organized assessments, and evaluating care for clients under jurisdiction
- Obtaining patient vital signs, and documented care given
- Assisting with ADLs and maintenance of safety
- Ensuring patients and their families understand discharge instructions